



JAMES UTHMEIER
ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Criminal Appeals

1515 North Flagler Drive, Suite 900
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Phone: (561) 837-5016
<https://www.myfloridalegal.com>

July 1, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of Court
United States Supreme Court
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Alex Antonio Bynes v. Florida*, Case No. 25-7465

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of the Respondent in this matter, and pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time to file a brief in opposition to the petition for Certiorari, extending the deadline from July 17, 2026, to August 17, 2026. I am diligently working on this matter and multiple others with pressing deadlines. Counsel for the Petitioner does not object to this request.

Sincerely,

/s/Celia Terenzio

Counsel for Respondent

cc: Gary Caldwell, Assistant Public Defender
Counsel for Petitioner